
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Weich, Ron (SMO) 
6/18/2011 11:28:24 AM 
Re: I understand ... 

Thanks. 

From: Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 11:45 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Co!born, Paul P (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: I understand ... 

FYI 

From: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 2:57 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (FBI); Kelly, Stephen (FBI); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Re: I understand ... 

I have spoken with folks here on this and think 	 DP 

From: Caproni, Valerie E. (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2011 02:00 PM 
To: Kelly, Stephen (FBI); Monaco, Lisa (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
Subject: Re: I understand ... 

I agree. 

From: Kelly, Stephen 
To: Monaco, Lisa (ODAG) (JMD); Weich, Ron (SMO) (JMD) 
Cc: Caproni, Valerie E. 
Sent: Wed Jun 15 13:44:15 2011 
Subject: I understand ... 

... that we are deferring to you all on whether to provide a couple lab reports to Issa in the ATF matter. I do, however, 
want the decision makers on this to realize that 	 DP  

DP 
- Stephen 

Stephen D. Kelly 
Assistant Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 
(202) 324-5051 
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